
 
 
 

 
 

 
DATE:  August 22, 2013 
 
TO:  Kristin Miranda, DRMS 
 
FROM:  Kori Miranda, DRMS 
 
RE:  Rattler Project; PKA-14-726 
 
 
The following contractors attended the Rattler Project Pre-Bid Meeting on August 20, 2013, and 
were sent the attached amendments: 

Missi Krohn 
MKX 
14170 W. Virginia Dr. 
Lakewood, CO 80228 
Phone: (303) 985-8567 
qtzhill@aol.com 
 
Scott Berry 
Berry Trucking and Excavating, Inc. 
8561 S. Ammons 
Littleton, CO 80128 
Phone: (303) 932-0632 
scotteberry@q.com 
 
Steve McCollum 
McCollum Excavating 
P.O. Box 790 
Nederland, CO 80466 
Phone: (303) 582-1500 
mccollumex@aol.com 
 

Claude Murray 
RMC Consultants 
12295 W. 48th Ave. 
Wheat Ridge, CO 80033 
Phone: (303) 980-4101 
cmurray@rmc-consultants.com 
 
Judson Kipp 
Nezhoni Construction 
11072 Conifer Mountain Rd. 
Conifer, CO 80433 
Phone: (970) 291-9543 
judsonkipp@gmail.com 
 
Linn Havelick 
Colorado School of Mines 
1500 Illinois St. 
Golden, CO 80401 
Phone: (303) 273-3998 
lhavelic@mines.edu 

 

John W. Hickenlooper 
Governor 
  
Mike King 
Executive Director 
  
Loretta E. Piñeda 
Director 
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	FROM:  Kori Miranda, DRMS

